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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.120,5.2017

To: Secondary School Administrators and Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao Secondary Teachers

From: VICTORJA V. GAZO,Ph.D.,CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Date: | June 15,2017

Subject: Seminar on Developmentally Appropriate Strategles in Teaching EsP (PNU ACES
Approach) :

1. In line with RA No. 10157, Section 7, mandates DepEd to conceive, develop and extend
continuing professional development program for teachers and to ensure constant updating of
their knowledge in current trends, pedagogy, methodologies and concepts, this office will
hold a One- Day Seminar on the Developmentally Appropriate Strategies in Teaching EsP on
June 26,2017 at the Division Conference Hall.

2. The actiﬁ,dty aims to include;
a. Revisit the basic concepts included in EsP Conceptual Framework.
b. Develop the correct and deeper understanding of the appropriate strategles n_
teaching EsP.
c. Reflect and appreciate the importance of EsP as part of the K to 12 curriculum.

3. Participants of this training are.secondary teachers, one (1) in every grade level from grades
7-10.

4. Meals and snacks of all the participants will be charged against Division Inset Funds.
5. Participants of this training are entitled for a one (1) day service credits.

6. For compliancc.
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